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July 31, 2023
To: Members of the Budget & Finance C&oézn\litty
From: Sheryl M. M. Long, City Manager 2 8 2 3 B 1 8 E 5
Subject: Ordinance —~ Authorizing the Sale of a Portion of Johnston Park
Attached is an Ordinance captioned:
AUTHORIZING the City Manager to execute a Property Sale Agreement

with Cincinnati Ballet Holdings, Inc. for the sale of certain real property
located along Gilbert Avenue in the Walnut Hills neighborhood.

The Administration recommends passage of this Ordinance.

cc: Jason Barron, Director, Cincinnati Park Boar&




